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' r: •• « •' Anthony Herman, General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel ^ l^}:z 
Federal Election Commission ilV 

1 999 E. Street. N.W., > S 
5 Washington, D.C. 20463 ° --
0 
2 R®! Addendum to Complaint Regarding Violation of Prohibition on 
7 Contributions from Foreign Nationals 

1 Dear Mr. Herman: 

I We are attorneys for Michael Weinstein, President of Aids Healthcare Foundation ("AHF"), one 
^ of the proponents of Measure B, a citizen-sponsored county initiative on die November 6,2012 

general election ballot in the County of Los Angeles. On October 26,2012, Mr. Weinstein filed 
a complaint ("Complaint") with the Federal Election Commission ('TEC" or "Commission") on 
behalf of the proponents and supporters of Measure B, seeking die commencem^t of 
enforcement proceedings against Manwin Licensing International S.A.RX., Manwin USA, Inc.. 
Fabian Jhylmann, Andrew Link, and the No on Government Waste. No on Measure B-Major 
Funding by Mamnn USA Committee CNo on B Committee"), for violations related to the 
prohibition against foreign national contributions contained in the Federal Election Campaign 
Act ('TECA"), as ammded, and Commission regulations. 

Since the Complaint was filed, additional &cts have come to light as a result of certain campaign 
statements that were filed by the No on B Committee with the County of Los Angeles 
subsequent to the filing of the Complaint These new fiicts further support the allegations stated 
in the Complaint. Therefore, we are submitting this Addendum to bring these new facts to your 
attention. We are also adding an additional party to our Complaint: Froytal Services Ltd. 

FACTS 

As noted in the Complaint, the No on B Committee filed a pre-election campaign statement on 
October 10,2012, covering the period fiom January 1,2012 through September 30,2012, stating 
that it received $75,000 fiom Manwin USA during the reporting period. In a subsequent 
amendment to the Committee's October 10 campaign statement ("Amendment") filed on 
October 26,2012 (a copy of which is attached hereto), the No on B Committee amended the 
earlier entry listing Manwin USA as the donor of $75,000, and changed the donor's name to 
Froytal Services Ltd. ('Troytal"). {See Amendment, at p. 5.) 
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Based on public records and on the No on B Committee's campaign statements, the proponents 
of Measure B believe diat Froytal is a foreign company based in the Republic of Cyprus. The 
Dq>artment of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver of the Ministry of Commerce, 
Industry and Tourism in Cyprus state that Froytal was established in Cyprus on August 13,2009, 
and it has registration number HE 2S3744. Froytal's address, as stated on the Amendment, is 33 
Larkatos Ave., I04S Nicosia, Cyprus. (Amendment at p. S.) Based on a database search, Froytal 
does not appear to be registered anywhere in the United States. 

Also on October 26,2012, the No on B Committee filed a second pre-election campaign 
statement with the Los Angeles County Registrar covering the period from October 1,2012 to 
October 20,2012 ("Statement"), a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto. On Page 4 

. of this Statement, the No on B Committee listed a new contribution of S150,000 received from 
Manwin USA on October 16,2012. 

As detailed in the Coir^laint, Manwin USA's parent company, Manwin Licensing International 
S.AJR.L. ("Manwin Intemational") is a Luxembourg company founded by Fabian Thylmann, 
who, based on information and belief^ is a German citizen purportedly residing in Aachen, 
Germany. According to the Statement of Information that Manwin USA filed with the 

^ California Secretary of State, Mr. Thylmann is also Manwin USA's Chief Executive Officer. 
Manwin USA's only other listed officer, Andrew Link, also appears to be a foreign national, 
residing in Canada. (S'ee Complaint.) 

The contributions from Froytal and Manwin USA are by far the largest contributions'received by 
the No on B Committee, and represent a majority of the funding for the campaign against 
Measure B. 

ANALYSIS 

As noted in the Complaint, Section 441 e prohibits foreign nationals from directlv or indirectlv 
making political contributions in local elections. (2 U.S.C. § 441e (a)(1).) By donating $75,000 
to the No on B Committee on Septeniber 13,2012, Froytal, a company based in Cyprus, is 
directly funding the No on B Conunittee. Thus, Froytal is in violation of the prohibitions 
contained in Section 441 e. 

In addition, for the reasons stated in the Complaint, any contributions made by Manwin USA to 
the No on B Conunittee violate the prohibitions on foreign national contributions. If Manwin 
Intemational has provided any of the funding for Manwin USA's S150,000 contribution, both 
Manwin USA and Manwin Intemational would be in violation of Section 44 le. 

Moreover, it is illegal for a domestic subsidiary of a foreign corporation (or a domestic 
corporation owned by foreign nationals) to donate funds or anything of value in connection with 
a local election if foreign nationals are involved in any way in the making of the donations to 
nonfederal conunittees. (2 U.S.C. §441e; 11 CFR § 110.20(i).) As noted in the Complaint, Mr. 
Thylmann and Mr. Link, who both q)pear to be foreign ruitionals, are the decision-makers for 
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Manwin USA, a domestic subsidiary of Manwin Intemationai. Thus, the contributions from 
Manwin USA violate the foreign national prohibitions. 

Furttier, by directing the funds and making decisions regarding Manwin USA's illegal 
contributions to the No on B Conunittee, Mr. Thylmaim and Mr. Link themselves appear to have 
violated Section 441e. 

Finially, die involvement of Manwin USA and its principals in the activities of die No on B 
Committee, and the Cyprus address used by Froytal, w»e sufGcient to put the No on B 
Committee on notice Aat it should have, at a minimum, conducted a reasonable inquiry into the 
status of the two entities. Thus, by accqiting the contributions and odier resources from Froytal 
and Manwin USA, the No on B Committee knowingly solicited, accepted, or received 
contributions or donations from foreign nationals, in violation of Section 441e(aX2) and 
Regulation 110.20(g) and (h). 

SUMMARY 

The &cts contained in the original Complaint and the additional facts provided herein, provide 
ample basis fr>r the FEC to investigate the continuing violations of FECA and Commission 
regulations by Manwin Intemationai, Manwin USA, Fabian Thylmann, Andrew Link, the No on 
B Committee, and Froytal Services Ltd. We thus urge your immediate attention to this matter. 

Please contact us on behalf of the complainant and the proponents of Measine B should you 
require any additional infomlation. 

Very truly yours, 

Stqihen J. ICaufinan 

Kaufiinan Legal Group, APC 
777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 4050 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 

cc: Daniel A. Petalas, Associate General Counsel for &iforcement 
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VERIFICATION 

I, MICHAH^ WEINSTEIN, hereby verify that the statnnents in the attached conq)laint 

addendum above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, infoimation and belief. 

Swam pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

Siimed and sworn to before me on this SOday of October. 2012 

MICHAEL 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of Call 
Counfy.of 

OniytofaeM&tenie. (3-?DeBM»Ulvai»ai«d 
ycdiaet yanstfA -F > 

J proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(^ 
whose hame(^ isAve subscribed to the widiin instrumoit and acknowledged to me that 
he/ahe/Haey executed the same in his/her/ttwir authorized capadfyfiea), and that by his/hee/their 
signature^) on die instrumoit the perron(^ or the entity upon behalf of which the person(^ 
acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of tiie State of California tiiattiie 
foregoing paragraph is true and conecL 

WITNESS my hand and ofiScial seal. €.1 
enmliilM# 1651118 
MMfyMic<Cii6Ml!a 

LuUDgriiiCoMtr 
a^CHmn/e^jr^ 

Signature. 
Notary Public ' (Seal) 
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